

Profile

Web developer from Portugal with 10+ years of experience. Worked across different areas and companies of different sizes (from enterprise-level to startups).

I value teamwork and firmly believe everyone is at their best when collaborating and sharing knowledge with others. I try to lead by example and promote healthy and fruitful discussions.

My goal is to continue to help companies and people grow, I love to be a part of something that can impact people's lives for the better!

Work experience

📅 05/2021 - present 📍 PORTO, PORTUGAL

Director of Engineering NexGenT

Leading the development team to support the existing LMS platform and build a new project.

Analyzing and advising for other technical initiatives for NexGenT's internal teams.

Responsible for:

- improving the existing workflow according to SCRUM's best practices
- tracking and analyzing team metrics
- improving the existing recruitment workflow
- screening and interviewing candidates
- discussing and defining the product solution with the team

📅 12/2016 - 04/2021 📍 PORTO, PORTUGAL

Frontend Developer NexGenT

Part of NexGenT's frontend team for the development of the online LMS that allows students to take courses, keep track of their progress, and engage with NexGenT's team of mentors.

Responsible for:

- Defining the technical approach and solution
- Development and testing of the features according to the designs
- Code review and feedback to peers.

📅 09/2016 - 12/2016 📍 PORTO, PORTUGAL

Frontend Developer Blip

Part of the Betfair Sportsbook development team, responsible for:

- developing new features based on product requirements
- code review, and feedback to peers.

📅 11/2015 - 09/2016 📍 PORTO, PORTUGAL

Senior Software Engineer Yieldify

Part of several projects, including building the email services

Bernardo Cotrim

Personal Information

📍 Porto, Portugal
✉ bmmcotrim@gmail.com
🌐 bcotrim.github.io

Social Media



bcotrim



bcotrim



bmmcotrim

Skills

~ CODE

Javascript



Typescript



HTML5



CSS3



NodeJS



Java



Work experience

backend server, and the frontend for Yieldify's self-service platform.

Responsible for:

- developing new features based on product requirements
- manual and automated testing
- code review and feedback to peers.

📅 05/2014 - 10/2015 📍 LISBON, PORTUGAL

R&D Software Developer IBT

Part of the Nubium DCM development team, responsible for development and customer support for the product.

Responsible for:

- Researching and development of new features
- Manual and automated testing
- Code review and feedback to peers
- Deployment and support for the existing clients

📅 12/2011 - 05/2014 📍 LISBON, PORTUGAL

Software Engineering Sr. Analyst Accenture

Part of the CRM development team in one of the biggest Portuguese telecommunications company (ZON).

Responsible for:

- analysis and estimate of features based on product requirements
- development
- testing
- production support
- youth training

📅 07/2011 - 12/2011 📍 LISBON, PORTUGAL

IT Consultant Vantis

Management of Linux-based servers.

Education

📅 09/2005 - 07/2010 📍 LISBON, PORTUGAL

Computer Science | Bachelor Faculdade de Ciências e Tecnologia da Universidade Nova de Lisboa

Skills

~ FRAMEWORKS

React



NextJS



Jest



Tailwind



Angular



Express



~ TOOLS

Git



Yarn



NPM



Webpack



Bash



AWS



MySQL



~ LANGUAGES

Portuguese
Native

English
Full